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From: Kuntz, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 10:33 AM
To: 'john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com'
Cc: 'Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com'
Subject: RE: DRAI 2.1-7

John, 
 
I had this discussion with Chris, and I would like to reiterate the purpose of sending draft RAIs.  While I 
appreciate finding potential typographical errors like those that were identified in 2.1-5, the reason for 
forwarding the draft RAIs is to provide clarification to you before issuing.  Therefore, a call will only be 
necessary if you do not understand the RAI.  I would like to cut off the back and forth we have had today.  
Please do not send me edits of RAIs and just provide feedback on if Exelon would like to have a call to clarify 
the staff’s request.  Thanks. 
 
Rob  
 

From: john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 10:26 AM 
To: Kuntz, Robert 
Subject: DRAI 2.1-7 
 
Rob - got your message.  Since you are working remotely today, I decided to send you a mark-up of the draft DRAI 2.1-7 
to show you what changes to the Issue description/request we feel are appropriate to make it line up better with the LRA 
and Audit discussions.  Maybe we can talk briefly at 11 about whether we should have a call or not.  Or you could run this 
by the reviewer. 
  
- John. 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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